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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19,20094:56 PM 

To: 'mark.lieberman@globalteldata.com' 

Subject: TJ884 - Global Teldata II, LLC 

Attachments: raf-tj884-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good afternoon: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. 
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is 
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
!Jsler@psc,state.fl.us 

51112009 


mailto:Jsler@psc,state.fl.us
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Wednesday, January 07,200910:56 AM 

To: 'mark.lieberman@globalteldata.com' 

Subject: Global Teldata II, LLC (J884) 

Attachments: raf-tj884-08-0-r.pdf 

Dear Mr. Lieberman: 

The 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form waS mailed to your company on December 15, 
2008, to 4700 North Ravenswood Avenue, Chicago, IL 60640-4408 and was subsequently returned 
by the Post Office marked "attempted not known." I looked back at the company's 2007 return 
and noted that your CPA (Mark Lammert) put the company's address as One Energy Center, 40 
Shuman Blvd., Ste. 270, Naperville, IL 60563. I apologize that our records were not changed at 
that time. Since the 2008 RAF return was not delivered to you, I am attaching a copy of the return 
form since it is due by January 30, 2009, to avoid late payment charges. 

Please confirm that we should change our records to reflect the Shuman address? In addition, 

please correct any other information we have on file. We have you listed as the official liaison, title 
of Chief Operating Officer, telephone number (773) 878-3161 ext 218, fax number (773) 878­
3820, e-mail address as mql"k.ligpgrrnan@glgbqIJeldata.c()tTl, and website as 

http://www.globqlteldata.com. 

I also checked with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, and found that 
Global Teldata II, LLC's corporate status in Florida was revoked on September 14, 2007, for not 
filing its annual report with that agency. This must reinstated if you wish to keep the company's 
IXC registration active with the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Please review this information and respond by January 30, 2009. Let me know if you have any 

questions. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 

PIsler@psc.stat~.fl.u? 

5/412009 


mailto:PIsler@psc.stat~.fl.u
http:http://www.globqlteldata.com
mailto:mql"k.ligpgrrnan@glgbqIJeldata.c()tTl
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Detail by Entity Name 
For~ign Limited Liability Company 
GLOBAL TELDATA II, LLC 

Filing Information 

Document Number M04000000415 
FEIIEIN Number 562350204 
Date Filed 01/21/2004 

State IL 
Status INACTIVE 
Last Event REVOKED FOR ANNUAL REPORT 
Event Date Filed 09/14/2007 

Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 
4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD 
CHICAGO IL 60640 

Changed 02/08/2006 

Mailing Address 
4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD 
CHICAGO IL 60640 

Changed 02/08/2006 

Registered Agent Name & Address 
BLANTON, EDWIN F 
810 THOMASVILLE ROAD 
TALLAHASSEE FL32303 US 

Name Changed: 11/16/2006 

Address Changed: 11/16/2006 

Mani:i~rIMemberDetail 
Name & Address 

TilleMGR 

WINTON, DON 
4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD 
CHICAGO IL 60640 

TitleMGR 

lIEBERMAN,MARK 
4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD 
CHICAGO IL 60640 

Annual Reports 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fi.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in<Ldoc_number=... 5/112009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fi.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in<Ldoc_number
http:wVv'W.sunbiz.org
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Report Year Filed Date 
2005 01/0412005 

2006 02/08/2006 

Return To List 

No Name History 

http://cctcorp,dos.state.f1.lIs/scripts/cordeLexe?action=DETFIL&inCLdoc number=~ ... 5/1/2009 

http://cctcorp,dos.state.f1.lIs/scripts/cordeLexe?action=DETFIL&inCLdoc
www.slInbiLorg
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Track & Confirm 


SeatchResults 
Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9284 

Status: DellYered 


Your item was deliYered at 12:46 PM on February 26, 2009 in NAPERVILLE, IL 60563, 


Track & Confirm by email 


Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by emaIl. 


Track & Collfirm 
Enter LabelJReceipt Number. 

1-­

http://trkcnfrm1.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeb/Inter LabeUnquiry .do 3/25/2009 

http://trkcnfrm1.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeb/Inter


SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

I • Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 

I Item 4 If RestrIctsd Delivery 18 deslrad. 

I • Print your name and address on the reverse 

i SO that we can retum the card to you. 

• • Attach this card to the back of the maJlpiece, 

; or on the front If space permits. 


o. Is deIiYery addreIle difftll'8l'1tfrom Item 11 
! 1. Article Addressed to: It YES, ental' delivery addl'9ll8 below: 

T J884-08-0-0 

Global Teldata II, LLC 

4700 North Ravenswood Avenue 

Chicago, lL ~0-4408 3. seMce~ 


~MaII C BlpreeaMail 
C Reglatanld lSJ..M.m Raoa/pt for Mat:tIandIae 

1 C Insured Mall C 0.0.0. 

I4. AIlstr1cf8d DeIMIty1 fEma Fee) 
I ' 

7006 2760 0003 8794 9284 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

BaIlkruptcy: 

Company Liaison # 1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


040212-TI 


Mcn Company Information for TJ884 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 14:12:30 by PJI 

TJ884 

Global Teldata II, LLC 

Global Teldata II, LLC 


Active 
0311012004 
No 

Mark Lieberman 

Chief Operating Officer 

4700 North Ravenswood Avenue 


Chicago, IL 60640-4408 

4700 North Ravenswood Avenue 


Chicago, IL 60640-4408 
(773) 878-3161 ext 218 
(773) 878-3820 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company effective 3/10/04 by Global Teldata 
II, LLC. 

14 



